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FOX FILM CORPORATION

JuiwiAicriNEW YORK

February 20, 1923.

Sir A. V/. Ourrie, Pres., 
McGill University, 
Montreal, ,ue. Canada.

Dear 8ir:-

It is the intention of this Division, vhic'i has become a most 
important unit of *'ox Film Corporation, to produce an educational 
subject, featuring a few of the world’s most famous colleges and 
universities. McGill University has been selected as one which should 
be included in the proposed film. In order to get the necessary material 
it will be necessary for us to work with your permission and cooperation. 
This, I feel, you will gladly extend to us, as the value of such a sub­
ject to those colleges included in the production, is apparent.

Will you kindly advise at your earliest convenience if we can depend 
upon your cooperation in making this picture? If so, we will assign 
one of our representatives to obtain such views as will be required. 
In a general way, the scenes designated below will be needed:

Exteriors, showing buildings, campus and surroundings.

Interior views of greatest interest.

Photograph of the president, officers, faculty and 
student body.

Shots of any interesting ceremony or activity 
peculiar to your university.

If made, this picture will be released as an "Educational Entertainment’ , 
which means that it must be of a nature that will be entertaining to a 
theatrical audience as well as to non-theatrical gatherings. Hoping 
for a reply indicating your willingess to assist in this matter,! am

Yours very sincerely,

GORDON STILES
DIRECT®

G3.MG.


